

From: Bruce Olcott

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 24, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0045-EX-CM-2026

---

Message:

Thank you for raising these points. We have already initiated coordination with the FAA on the use of the 1350-1390 MHz band. We will follow up with the results of that process.

As for the S-band use, the applicant originally sought to use the 2360-2500 MHz band, but we agreed to narrow the request to 2400-2500 MHz to avoid an objection from Sirius XM. The narrower range is what was included in the experimental license that was first issued in 2024 and is what we will continue to work with today.